
ADDENDUM #1 
INFORMAL BID 2016-123 

 

KITSAP COUNTY PARKS AND RECREATION  
SILVERDALE COMMUNITY CENTER DEMOLITION 

 
 
TO: All Respondents 
 
FROM: Colby Wattling, Buyer 
 

CLOSING DATE: MARCH 31, 2016 at 3:00PM (UNCHANGED) 
 
REF NO.: 2016-123 IFB  
 
DATE: March 28, 2016  
  
 

The following are questions and answers asked during the March 23, 2016 site walk.  

 

Q1: What is the cost of the demolition permit?  A1: Kitsap County Department of Community 

Development dictates that.  

Q2: Is the parking lot and roadway to be fenced off?  A2: Just around the construction site, 

equipment and workers. Roadway will need to be kept open and accessible for Kitsap County 

Sheriff’s office staffing, this will require coordination with contractor and Sheriff’s office. 

Q3: Will the trees on South Hillside stay?  A3: No, all trees are to be removed from that area. 

Q4: How many yards of clean fill will be needed to make the grade?  A4: That is unknown and 

will be determined by the contractor. 

Q5. If road/access way needs to be secured can the contractor contact Kitsap County 

Sheriff Office?  A5: Yes, if needed a site visit/meeting between all parties can be arranged on 

the first day of demolition. 

Q6. Why is insurance policy required before awarding contract?  A6: Proof of liability 

insurance is all that is required not a job specific policy.  

 

There are no other changes to the original specifications other than what is changed by Addendum 1.  
 Acknowledgement of receipt of this and all ADDENDA are required   

END OF ADDENDUM #1 


